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Vojin
 
Per our discussion yesterday, I have spoken with my client and withdraw the request to go ahead
with the public hearing, since no public opposition is anticipated.  It seems, from further discussion,
this will likely be an unnecessary step for the process.
 
It is my understanding the draft permit is scheduled to be placed on public notice, May 9.
 
Thanks
 
Todd Simmons, PE
Freeland & Kauffman, Inc.
209 West Stone Avenue
Greenville, SC 29609
864.672.3426
 

From: Vojin Janjic [mailto:Vojin.Janjic@tn.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 11:27 PM
To: Todd Simmons <TSimmons@fk-inc.com>
Cc: Kim Kauffman <kkauffman@fk-inc.com>; Elizabeth Rorie <Elizabeth.Rorie@tn.gov>
Subject: RE: TN0081833 Project Ally Const-Individual Complete Application Letter
 
Todd:
 
Thanks for your note. We will work on the public hearing publication.
 

Vojin Janjic | Manager, Water-Based Systems
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-532-0670
vojin.janjic@tn.gov
tn.gov/environment

 
We accept and encourage electronic document submittals.
Please tell us how you think we’re doing by completing this survey:  TDEC Customer Satisfaction Survey

mailto:TSimmons@fk-inc.com
mailto:Vojin.Janjic@tn.gov
mailto:kkauffman@fk-inc.com
mailto:Elizabeth.Rorie@tn.gov
mailto:vojin.janjic@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/environment
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/TDECSurvey

Environment &




Environment &





 

From: Todd Simmons [mailto:TSimmons@fk-inc.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 11:01 AM
To: Vojin Janjic
Cc: Kim Kauffman
Subject: RE: TN0081833 Project Ally Const-Individual Complete Application Letter
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Vojin
 
Please find attached a picture showing the sign posting.  The sign was posted on Friday, April 15. 
This is evidenced by the properties associated with the picture file.
 
We have also sent you a comment response letter (pdf attached) and a CD of the submittal (to
provide better image quality) via UPS.  You should have received this on Friday, April 15.
 
In addition, we would like to go ahead and request that a Public Hearing for this permit be
scheduled.  Although we are not aware of any opposition to the permit or the project, we would like
to have the hearing to better predict the permit issuance timeline and avoid a potential delay.
 
If you need anything else from us to proceed to the next step with this permitting, please let me
know.
 
Thanks
 
Todd Simmons, PE
Freeland & Kauffman, Inc.
209 West Stone Avenue
Greenville, SC 29609
864.672.3426
 

From: Kim Kauffman 
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2016 11:58 AM
To: Todd Simmons <TSimmons@fk-inc.com>
Subject: FW: TN0081833 Project Ally Const-Individual Complete Application Letter
 
 
 
Kim Kauffman, RLA, LEED AP, CPESC
Freeland and Kauffman, Inc.
Greenville, SC
864-672-3411 (direct)
 

From: Vojin Janjic [mailto:Vojin.Janjic@tn.gov] 
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Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 11:57 AM
To: Kim Kauffman
Cc: Brandon Yates; 'john.montgomery@jrvannoy.com'; Erin O'Brien
Subject: TN0081833 Project Ally Const-Individual Complete Application Letter
 
April 8, 2016
 
Ms. Kim Kauffman, Owner
e-copy: kkauffman@fk-inc.com
209 West Stone Ave.
Greenville, SC 29609
 
Subject:                 Notice of Complete Application and Public Notice Requirements

NPDES Permit Tracking TN0081833
                                Project Ally
                                Coopertown, Robertson County, Tennessee
 
Dear Ms. Kauffman:
 
The Division of Water Resources (the division) acknowledges the receipt of a permit application in our office on
March 10, 2016. Our review of the individual construction permit application showed that you have submitted all
the information required to initiate processing of the application. You are advised that this notice of complete
application does not imply that the application will be approved or that a permit will be issued. Also, in
accordance with rules of the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Water Pollution
Control, Chapter 0400-40-5-.05 (2):

“This provision does not preclude the commissioner from later requesting additional material that
subsequent to the notice of completeness is determined to be necessary for permit processing.”

Since this is an application for a new, please find attached a template of a public notice you must complete and
post for a period of 30 days. This is required in accordance with Chapter 0400-40-5-.06 (1), which states:

“For an individual application for a new or expanded discharge, the applicant shall notify the public of
the application by posting a sign near the point of entrance to such facility and within view of a public
road. The sign shall contain provisions as specified by the commissioner. The sign shall be of such size
that is legible from the public road. Also the sign shall be maintained for at least thirty days following
submittal of the application to the division.”

 
Although we deem the application complete, we do have several comments and observations that should be
considered:
 

Engineering designs provided were low-resolution and blurry.

SWPPP references a potential off-site borrow or fill area used solely for the applicant’s construction
project.   That acreage is included in the NOI (Total off site area disturbed 2.27 acres.   Site acres to be
disturbed 85.23).
The site areas that drain to supporting waters are designed for the 2-year, 24-hour return interval storm.

The portion of the site draining to Miller's Creek should be designed for the 5-year, 24-hour storm event.
Miller's Creek is listed as impaired for sedimentation/siltation. This may impact BMP designs in the site
area draining to Miller's Creek.
Coverage under Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit NRS16.025 has not been issued.

Buffer zones appear to exist where required but are not clearly labeled.

Potential sinkholes north/north east of site may require Class-V Injection Well permit.
 
If you have questions, please contact the Nashville Environmental Field Office at 1-888-891-TDEC; or, at this office,

mailto:kkauffman@fk-inc.com


please contact me at (615) 532-0670 or by E-mail at Vojin.Janjic@tn.gov.
 
 

Vojin Janjic | Manager, Water-Based Systems
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-532-0670
vojin.janjic@tn.gov
tn.gov/environment

 
We accept and encourage electronic document submittals.
Please tell us how you think we’re doing by completing this survey:  TDEC Customer Satisfaction Survey
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